THE SARATOGAN
MIDWEEK, AUGUST 18, 1963

THE SARATOGAN
MONDAY, AUGUST 18, 1963

Old Reynolds Home Once
Stage Tavern

Temperance Movement

Baroness Riedesel Sheltered Here in 1777

Elijah Parks Built Early Moreau Home

John and Jeannie McCrea,
Of Revolutionary Fame
Lived in Northumberland

The town of Northumberland was formed from Schuyler County in 1815 and...}

IN AND AROUND SCHUYLERVILLE MANY MARKERS INDICATE HISTORIC SITES. HERE YOU MAY SEE

The imposing SARATOGA MONUMENT, completed in 1883, from which one may enjoy a glorious view of the surrounding terrain.

The Convention Elm, near Broadway and Burgess Street, under which Burgoyne signed the Articles of Capitulation leading to the surrender. The Marshall House, home known as the Maiden's House, was built by John Moreau in 1756. It is now the home of the Moreau Family. The Marshalls House, residence of the Moreau Family, is on the National Register of Historic Places.

The field of GROUNDED

ARMES, where the British Army stacked its arms, which is on Ferry Street across the canal bridge.

SCHUYLER MANSION, near Fish Camp, was the home of General Francis Schuyler, who died in 1813. The mansion is open to the public.

BURGOYNE'S ARTILLERY PARK, opposite High School, Spring Street.

Site of CONTINENTAL BARRACKS, a series of four or five low buildings now occupied by a new High School. Here the army of Burgoyne was stationed and encamped. The site is marked by a monument.

BRITISH CAMP CROSSES, looking north from the corner of Burgoyne and Pearl Streets, were occupied by several companies of British and German troops during the Battle of Saratoga.

SIEGE OF SCHUYLERVILLE, a series of four or five buildings now occupied by the town hall. The site is marked by a monument.

A few miles south of Schuylerville, near the town of Northumberland, is the site of the battle of Oriskany, where the British army was defeated by the American army under General Schuyler. The site is marked by a monument.

The town of Northumberland was formed from Schuyler County in 1815. It was named for General John Schuyler, who died in 1813. It is located on the northern border of New York State and is part of the Mohawk Valley region.